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April 
Twenty-eighth . 1921*

/

Dear Mr. Glassco:-

Tith regard to the attached, please 
hrlag it up at the next meeting of our *inance Committee. 
I approve of it and I, do not think the Committee will 
offer any objection» inasmuch as there is 
involved in any way* no expense

X believe the Anglican Church feel that 
the reverend Ïbbott-Gmith has just as much rirht to be 
a Professor as the Reverend Cordon. By adding as a 
Lecturer Reverend .7*0. Graham we please the Methodist 
Church and there is no doubt of Reverend Graham’s academic 
qualifications.

I think we can assume that the hoard of 
Governors will approve of it and have it placed in the 
Calendar at once•

Please pass it on to Dr. Ficholson.

Yours faithfully,

%

Principal.

L

i

ük.
WË

:


